

## **Columbia Hot Stove Minutes**

**Date:**3/15

**Called to Order:** 7:09 pm

**Attendance:**

Present: Matt S, Tony, Matt L., Lisa, Gabby, Jackie, and Thom.

Others in attendance:

Minutes from February were approved

### **Board Reports -**

**Treasurer (Lisa):** Current balance is:\$21,215.02. Wrote check to Joe for \$193. Phone bill was \$47.88. Wrote check to LCHS for \$98.00 for baseball, \$1,075 to LCHSS and \$106.25 to Tony.

**Boys Travel ( Matt L.):** Finish rosters and send to county- need background and concussion, 5pm meeting at American Legion in Elyria

**Girls Travel (Tony):** Rosters due, template on big

- July 22-23 big tournament for Emerald Necklace

**Umpires/Schedules (Thom):**

- Have at least 10 umpires and still need some more T-ball

**Concession Stand (Jackie)**

- Need keys, will do big Shop in April

**Equipment (Joe):** N/A

**Uniforms/Sponsorship (Melanie):** N/A

### **Old Business:**

- Field clean up: April 7th- mostly leaf removal @ 9am
- Fundraiser: May 18th secured date at Eagle club from 7-10 and side boards
- Meeting with Township- Matt S going to township meeting

### **New Business:**

- Coach meeting at March 24th at 10
  - Safe sport stuff
  - Field decorum
  - Main objective- expectations and teaching kids
  - Pass out balls
  - Field schedules

### **Correspondence:**

N/A

### **Open Discussion:**

N/A

**Adjourned:** 8:13 pm

**Next Meeting:** April 19, 2018